
The contracts division of the Centre for Applied Archaeology, UCL 

Sussex Office Essex Office London Office 
Units 1& 2 27 Eastways Centre for Applied Archaeology 
2 Chapel Place Witham UCL Institute of Archaeology 
Portslade Essex 31-34 Gordon Square 
East Sussex BN41 1DR CM8 3YQ London WC1H 0PY 
tel: +44(0)1273 426830 tel: +44(0)1376 331470 tel: +44(0)20 7679 4778 
email: fau@ucl.ac.uk email: fau@ucl.ac.uk email: fau@ucl.ac.uk 
www.ucl.ac.uk/archaeologyse www.ucl.ac.uk/archaeologyse www.ucl.ac.uk/caa 
 

Matt Smith 
CgMs Consulting 
140 London Wall 
London 
EC2Y 5DN 

Our Ref: 160899468/let03ms 
1st June 2018 

Dear Matt, 
 

Parker House, Covent Garden, LB Camden 
Archaeological Investigation 

 
Further to previous correspondence I can confirm that all archaeological work associated 
with this project has been invoiced and paid, including the analysis, publication and 
archiving. We undertake to complete the publication and archiving of the project as per CIfA 
requirements and consequently I see no reason why the Condition on the planning consent 
cannot be discharged. 
 
I hope that this is satisfactory. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
Andy Leonard 
Project Manager. 
 
 


